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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Norhafizah <norhafizah.yusof@tiongnam.com.my>
Sent: Wednesday, 22 March 2023 4:56 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Cc: 'Tiongnam.com (kamarudin)'; 'Khairuddin'
Subject: RE: JTQ 2353 ACCIDENT ON 13/5/2022 KRANJI EXPRESS WAY SINGAPORE

Dear Ms. Chew and Good day. 
 
Message duly noted and we acknowledge receipt of the notification.  

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you need further information. 

Warmest Regards, 
Nor Hafizah Yusof TNLS-HQ-JB 
H/P : 013-7787842 
 
 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 22 March, 2023 4:42 PM 
To: Norhafizah <norhafizah.yusof@tiongnam.com.my> 
Cc: 'Tiongnam.com (kamarudin)' <kamarudin@tiongnam.com.my>; 'Khairuddin' 
<khairuddin.jalani@tiongnam.com.my> 
Subject: RE: JTQ 2353 ACCIDENT ON 13/5/2022 KRANJI EXPRESS WAY SINGAPORE 
 
Dear Ms Nor Hafizah, 
 
We refer to our tele-conversation earlier. 
 
As discussed, there is no claim submitted by your company regards to this accident. We have also not pursuing any 
claim against your insurance policy. 
 
In view of this, we will proceed to close case. 
 
Please acknowledge our email. Thanks. 
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |  

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 
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From: Norhafizah <norhafizah.yusof@tiongnam.com.my>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 9:29 AM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: 'Tiongnam.com (kamarudin)' <kamarudin@tiongnam.com.my>; 'Khairuddin' 
<khairuddin.jalani@tiongnam.com.my> 
Subject: RE: JTQ 2353 ACCIDENT ON 13/5/2022 KRANJI EXPRESS WAY SINGAPORE 
 
Dear Ms. Chew and Good day,  
 
We attached supporting documents for your reference and action. 
 

 Policy Insurance :- 
MSIG Insurance (Malaysia) Berhad 
Level 15, Menara Hap Seng 2,  
Plaza Hap Seng , No 1 jalan P.Ramlee 
50250 Kualam Lumpur. 
Contact No : 03-20508228 (motor claim dept) 
 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you need further information 
 
Warmest Regards, 
Nor Hafizah Yusof TNLS-HQ-JB 
H/P : 013-7787842 
 

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 28 February, 2023 8:37 AM 
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
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
We have been appointed by MINDEF as claims adjuster to handle all traffic accident claims involving military 
vehicles with effect from December 2021. 
 
We understand that there is an accident involving your company lorry JTQ2353 and MID vehicle on 13/05/2022 
along Kranji Expressway Singapore. 
 
Kindly assist to check if you are pursuing the claim against our principal for this matter. If so, kindly let us have all the 
relevant documents (ie: LOD, repair bill, coloured photos of damage vehicle) for our necessary action. 
 
Please let us have your reply within the next 10days. 
 
Thank you. 
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
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 2:30 PM 
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: 'Tiongnam.com (kamarudin)' <kamarudin@tiongnam.com.my>; 'Khairuddin' 
<khairuddin.jalani@tiongnam.com.my> 
Subject: JTQ 2353 ACCIDENT ON 13/5/2022 KRANJI EXPRESS WAY SINGAPORE 
 
Dear Mr. Chew and Good day 
 
Our Ref : TN/M/040A/22 
 
Refer to the above matter, Our Insurance Company under MSIG Insurance (Malaysia) Bhd (Motor Claim). 
 
Meanwhile our company vehicle for JTQ 2353 is under TRIUMPH ALLIANCE SDN BHD. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you need further information 
 
Warmest Regards, 
Nor Hafizah Yusof TNLS-HQ-JB 
H/P : 013-7787842 
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